Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


School Activity Fund Audit Proposals - Fiscal Years 12,13 & 14:

1. Charles R. Bridwell CPA & Associates PC
146 East Jackson Street
Gate City, VA 24251
Phone: 276-386-6808

2. Hicok, Fern, Brown & Garcia
P.O. Box 821
984 West Main Street
Abingdon, VA 24212-0821
Phone: 276-628-1123

$5,000 — fee for each audit year

(plus a mileage allowance-IRS rate- for the
travel to each school visited from the firm’s
Gate City office)

$7,500 - fee for each audit year






2011 - 2012

GIFTED PROGRAM ADVISORY COMMITTER

Kim Henderson
Kim Dorton

Gina Fuller
Alana Dingus
Renee’ Light
Tina Lucas

Mary Beth Vaughn
Brigitte Hillman
Patty Pierson
Renee Adams
Ruby Rogers
Brenda Robinette






STUDENT WELLNESS

Policy Statement

The Scott County School Board recognizes that children and youth who begin each day as
healthy individuals learn more and better and are more likely to succeed in the educational
setting.

Goals

The Scott County School Board has established the following goals to promote student
wellness.

A. Nutrition Education

1. Students receive nutrition education that teaches the skills they need to adopt and
maintain healthy eating behaviors.

2. Nutrition education is offered in the school cafeteria as well as in the classroom, with
coordination between the foodservice staff and other school personnel, including
teachers.

3. Students receive consistent nutrition messages from all aspects of the school
program.

4. Division health education curriculum standards and guidelines, when applicable,
address both nutrition and physical education.

5. Nutrition is integrated into the health education or core curricula (e.g., math, science,
language arts).

6. Schools link nutrition education activities with the coordinated school health
program.

7. Staff who provide health education, culinary arts, and nutrition/wellness classes will
have appropriate training and/or licensure.

8. The level of student participation in the school breakfast and school lunch programs
is appropriate.

9. Schools are enrolled as Team Nutrition Schools, and they conduct nutrition education
activities and promotions that involve parents, students, and the community.

10. Nutrition education instructional activities shall stress the appealing aspects of
healthy eating and be participatory, developmentally appropriate, and enjoyable. The
program shall engage families as partners in their children’s education.

B. Physical Activity
Students are given opportunities for physical activity during the school day through

physical education (PE) classes, daily recess periods for elementary school students, and
the integration of physical activity into the academic curriculum where appropriate.





1.

Students are given opportunities for physical activity through a range of before-
and/or after-school programs including, but not limited to, intramurals,
interscholastic athletics, physical activity clubs, and other after school programs.
Schools encourage parents and guardians to support their children’s participation in
physical activity, to be physically active role models, and to include physical activity
in family events.

Schools provide training to enable staff to promote enjoyable, lifelong physical
activity among students.

C. Other School-based Activities

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Fresh fruit/vegetable snacks are offered daily, when grants are available, to certain
elementary schools that meet the criteria of 65% free & reduced lunches .

An adequate amount of time is allowed for students to eat meals in adequate
lunchroom facilities.

All children who participate in subsidized food programs are able to obtain food in a
non-stigmatizing manner.

Physical activities and/or nutrition services or programs designed to benefit staff
health have been considered and, to the extent practical, implemented.

School staff are encouraged to model healthy eating behaviors.

The commonwealth of Virginia mandated screenings for students are performed
within the guidelines set up by the Code of Virginia. Appropriate referrals are then
completed for hearing, vision, and dental.

The Scott County Health Department, in conjunction with Lee County & Wise
County Health Departments, provide the services of a dentist and a dental assistant to
the students of Scott County Schools. A dental trailer is moved from one school to
another during the school year to provide dental care.

The Lenowisco Health District provides free fluoride treatments to all elementary
schools. This service has been offered on a yearly basis, starting in September —-May.
Fluoride is administered to participating students on a daily basis.

The Scott County Health Department offers Flu vaccines to all eligible students and
staff members in the fall for those that are interested.

Scott County Health Department offers upcoming 6" grade students their T-dap
boosters, to be given in the school with the assistance of the school health nurse/aide.
School Health Services cooperates with the Scott County Health Department in
tracking communicable diseases, influenza and influenza like illnesses to monitor the
health status of our students.

Individual classroom activities are provided by the school nurses to the students for
nutrition, health and hygiene as requested by teachers & principals.

Blood Borne Pathogens training is given to the staff on a yearly basis. CPR/1™ Aide
training is offered for those staff who are mandated by the state of Virginia to be
certified in order to perform their job duties/skills.





1I1.

D. Nutrition Guidelines

L.

Nutritional standards for the school breakfast and school lunch programs, a la carte
items, and after school snacks meet or exceed state and federal standards.

2. The nutritional content of foods and beverages donated for class parties or other
school events is considered.

3. School-based marketing of foods and beverages, such as through advertisements in
school publications, school buildings, athletic fields, and/or other areas accessible to
students, and activities such as incentive programs, has been considered.

4. Outreach strategies to encourage families to reinforce and support healthy eating and
physical activity are in place.

5. Foods and beverages sold in vending machines meet or exceed state and federal
standards.

Implementation

The Food Service Supervisor will be responsible for overseeing the implementation of this
policy and will develop procedures for evaluating the wellness policy, including indicators
that will be used to measure its success. The Wellness Comnmittee along with the help of the
Nursing Coordinator will update the policy as needed.






OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2011

Hilton Elementary School 6" grade (24 students, 4-5 sponsors) to Chattanooga, TN, for
social/educational field trip on May 17-18, 2012 (Thursday & Friday)

Shoemaker Elementary School (55 students, 2 sponsors, 8 chaperones) to Chattanooga, TN, for
an end-of-the-year educational field trip on May 18 & 19, 2012 (Friday & Saturday)

Gate City High School FCCLA (8-10 students, 2 sponsors) to Atlanta, GA, for attendance at the
National FCCLA Cluster Meeting on November 18-20, 2011 (Friday — Sunday)

Gate City High School seniors (112+ students, 4 sponsors, 21 chaperones) to Washington D.C.,
for educational and cultural field trip on April 12-15, 2012 (Thursday — Sunday)

Twin Springs, Rye Cove, Gate City Middle/High Schools FCCLA (70+ students, 4 sponsors,
10+ chaperones) to Virginia Beach, VA, for FCCLA State Leadership and Recognition
Conference on April 26-29, 2012 (Thursday — Saturday)






SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA SCHOOLS

ScHooL BoARD MEMBERS D1vISION SUPERINTENDENT

Gloria E. “Beth” Blair
Lowell S. Campbell
James Kay Jessee
Kathy J. McClelland
Joe D. Meade

Dennis C. Templeton

John I. Ferguson

340 East Jackson Street
Gate City, Virginia 24251
Phone: (276) 386-6118
Fax: (276) 386-2684

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Scott County School Board Chairman, Mr. Jame

s K. Jessee, has requested a

special meeting of the Board to be held at 2:30
30, 2011, at the School Board Office, 340 East
for the purpose of a SACS Exit Report.

p-m. on Wednesday, November
Jackson Street, Gate City, Virginia,






SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA SCHOOLS
Phone: 276-386-6118  Fax: 276-386-2684  http:/scott.k12.va.us

Board Meeting Agenda (Regular Meeting)
Date: November 1, 2011 (Tuesday)
Time: 6 p.m.
Location: Dungannon Intermediate School
113 Fifth Avenue, Dungannon, VA 24245

1. Cali To Order

2. Moment of Silence Followed By Pledge of Allegiance

3. Items by School Board Members
A. Schedule Special Meeting for 2:30 P.m. on Wednesday, November 30 for SACS Exit Report
— Chairman Jessee
B. Other

4. Items by School Board Members to be Added to Agenda

5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes — October 4, 2011, Regular Meeting

7. Approval of Claims
8. Public Comment

9. Faculty & Staff “Making a Difference” Recognitions — John 1. Ferguson, Superintendent
10. Jennifer Meade, Principal, Dungannon Intermediate School
11. Superintendent’s Report

A. Approval of School Activity Fund Audit Proposal

B. Approval of Gifted Program Committee for 2011-2012 School Year

C. Approval of Student Wellness Policy

D. Report on Comprehensive Plan
E. Building Services Update

12. Administrative Staff Reports

13. Closed Meeting: Motion to Enter (Specify Items) & Motion to Return to Regular Meeting/
Certification of Closed Meeting

14. Actions to be Taken as a Result of Closed Meeting

15. Items by Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools: Jason Smith
A. Approval of Overnight Field Trip Requests

B. Approval of School Resource Officer Agency Agreement
C. Personnel

16. Board Member Comments

17. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, December 6, 2011 -6 p.m. —Yuma Elementary School






DRAFT
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2011

The Scott County School Board met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, October 4, 2011, at Rye
Cove Intermediate School in Duffield, Virginia, with the following members present:

James Kay Jessee, Chairman ABSENT: None
Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman

Gloria E. “Beth” Blair

Katherine J. “Kathy” McClelland

Joe D. Meade

Dennis C. Templeton

OTHERS PRESENT: John |. Ferguson, Division Superintendent; Jason Smith, Supervisor of
Personnel/Middle Schools; Will Sturgill, School Board Attorney; Loretta Q. Page, Clerk Of The
Board/Administrative Assistant for Student Affairs and Operations; K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk Of The
Board/Human Resources Manager; Robert Sallee, Supervisor of Building Services; Jason Cox, School
Resource Officer; Justin Forrester, Scott County Education Association Representative; Carl Newman;
Suzanne Goins, Virginia Professional Educators; Billy Nash and Tim Edwards, Maintenance Employees;
David Hartley, Heritage TV; Wes Bunch, Kingsport Times News; Lisa McCarty, Scott County Virginia Star;
Carol Culbertson and David Templeton, Candidates for School Board; Renee Dishner, Rye Cove
Intermediate School Principal; Barbara Baker, Rye Cove Intermediate School Secretary; and Rye Cove
Intermediate School faculty and staff: Carolyn and Charles Singleton; and, citizens.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Jessee called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He welcomed
everyone and expressed appreciation for their attendance at the meeting and interest in the school
system. He commented that this school system is one of the best and that it has been proven by the
students test scores over the past several years.

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chairman Jessee requested that the audience

observe a moment of silence and asked Mr. Meade, board member, to lead the audience in citing the
Pledge of Allegiance.

ITEMS BY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS TO BE ADDED TO AGENDA: Mrs. McCleliand requested
that a Change In Meeting Date for the November meeting be added to the agenda. She commented that
she thought when the Wednesday, November 2 meeting was scheduled it was thought that Tuesday,
November 1 would be election day; however, the election will be held on Tuesday, November 8; and,
changing from Wednesday to Tuesday would not conflict with Wednesday church services, etc.

Chairman Jessee stated that the Change In Meeting Date would be addressed following agenda item #5.

ITEM ADDED TO AGENDA/APPROVAL OF AGENDA: On a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mrs.

McCleliand, all members voting aye, the Board approved the agenda including the addition submitted by
Mrs. McClelland.

APPROVAL OF CHANGE {N MEETING DATE: On a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr.
Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved a change in meeting date from Wednesday,
November 2, 2011 to Tuesday, November 1, 2011. Chairman Jessee requested that the Clerk of the Board

to send notifications.

APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 6, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES: On a motion by Mr. Campbell,
seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the September 6, 2011
Regular Meeting Minutes as submitted.





APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: On a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members
voting aye, the Board approved payroli and claims as follows: School Operating Fund invoices & payrollin
the amount of $  as shown by warrants #

and electronic payroll direct deposit in the amount of § & electronic payroll tax deposit $
. Cafeteria Fund invoices & payroll in the amount of

as shown by warrants # and electronic payroll tax deposit $
Scott County Head Start invoices & payroll in the amount of § as shown by warrants #

PUBLIC COMMENT — SUZANNE GOINS/VPE: Suzanne Goins, VPE Representative, encouraged

Superintendent Ferguson and the Board to remind teachers of the availability of the VPE grants up to
$500 and $500 scholarships. She reported that the deadline is November 15 and teachers do not have to
be a member in the organization to apply. She also reported that Steve Shortt, VPE Regional
Representative, is offering “good manners” and “good behavior” puppet shows at the elementary schools
in Lee, Scott and Wise counties. Mrs. Goins reported that according to the Governor there may be a
surplus of funds and requested that should the Governor choose to give school divisions some of the
surplus funding Superintendent Ferguson and the Board consider supporting a raise for teachers. She
commented that school board members are doing a great job.

VSBA ACADEMY AWARDS: Superintendent Ferguson reported that board members,
superintendents, clerks and deputy clerks are automatically enrolled in the Virginia School Boards
Association Academy. He explained that they may participate in the Academy to become further
educated in boardsmanship skills and curriculum issues through attendance at Academy programs. He
presented Certificates of Recognition as follows: Lowell Campbell, School Board Member; Karen “K.C.”
Linkous, Deputy Clerk; and Loretta Q. Page, Clerk of the Board.

PRESENTATION OF “MAKING A DIFFERENCE” FACULTY & STAFF AWARDS: Superintendent
Ferguson stated that he has “Making a Difference” Faculty & Staff Awards for presentation as has been
presented at each meeting during this school year. He presented awards as follows: Barbara Baker,
Secretary and Lori Wright, Teacher.

RENEE DISHNER, RYE COVE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL: Renee Dishner, Rye Cove
M

Intermediate School Principal, welcomed everyone to the school. She thanked the Board and
Superintendent Ferguson for making sure students are provided the opportunity to receive a quality
education and go on to pursue their dreams. She expressed thanks for their devotion; and, as a token of
appreciation, gave them pumpkins decorated by the students. She also expressed pride of the school
faculty and staff and the dedication shown to students. She commended them for high expectations of
the students and for providing hands on activities and experiments that inspires them. She further
expressed to the staff that they truly make a difference.

Mrs. Dishner explained that a fali door decorating contest was held and invited everyone to tour
the school to view and enjoy the fall decorations.

SUPERINTENDENT DESIGNEE TO ATTEND MEETINGS IN ABSENCE OR INABILITY OF THE
SUPERINTENDENT: On the recommendation of Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mrs. Blair,
seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved Mr. Jason Smith, Supervisor of
Personnel/Middie Schools, to attend all meetings of the school board in the absence or inability of the
superintendent.

APPROVAL OF CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL: On the
recommendation of Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr.
Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved the Career and Technical Education Advisory Council
for the 2011-2012 school year as follows:





Tony Anderson
Tommy Musick
Brent Roberts
Phillip Lane
Hunter Lane
Mark Blanton
Bill Franklin

Sis Dickenson
John Kilgore
Rex McCarty
Lou Britt
Desiree Clark
Connie Rhoton
Tommy Ciements

Teacher

Teacher

Special Needs

Parent

Student

Business & Industry
Business & Industry

Fluor Business & Industry
Business & Industry
Business & Industry
Family & Consumer Science
VA Dept of Rehabilitation
Mt. Empire Comm.College
Mt. Empire Comm. College

APPROVAL OF NURSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE: On the recommendation of Superintendent

Jane Carter

Lori Flannary
Rebecca Baker
Amber Goode
Jody Hilton

Lena Whisenhunt
Rachel Burke
Ralph Quesinberry

Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the
Board approved the Nursing Advisory Committee for the 2011-2012 school year as follows:

Guidance Counselor
Guidance Counselor
Guidance Counselor
Nurse Supervisor
Director of Nursing
Director of Nursing
Instructor

Principal

Rye Cove High School

Twin Springs High School

Gate City High School

Scott County Schools

Ridgecrest Health Group LLC
Mountain Empire Comm. College
Scott County Career & Tech. Center
Scott County Career & Tech. Center

APPROVAL OF SPECIAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE: On the recommendation of

Lisa Dean
Sandra Craft
Allison Kimbler
Joseph Deckard
Eileen Deckard
Judy Flanary
Chad Griffin
David Gray
Brenda Robinette
Renee’ Light
Chad Robinette
April Griffin
Stacy Wood
Pam Bellamy
Phyllis Compton
Lowell Campbeli
Randy Compton

Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting
aye, the Board approved the Special Education Advisory Committee for 2011-2012 school year as follows:

Chairman/Teacher/Parent
Vice Chairman/Parent
Secretary/Teacher

Parent

Parent

Retired Teacher

Parent

Parent

Supervisor of Special Education
Teacher

Assistant Principal

Parent

Assistant Principal

Health Department
Parent

School Board Member
Parent

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF PUBLIC EDUCATION IN VIRGINIA: On the

recommendation of Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by Mrs.
McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved a Resolution in Support of Public Education in
Virginia as follows:





WHEREAS, per pupil state funding for public education has been reduced by more than 13% since
20089, and

WHEREAS, neither the requirements of the Standards of Learning and of No Child Left Behind, nor
the overall costs of operating the public schools have been reduced, and

WHEREAS, state funding for public education does not reflect the true cost of constructing,
staffing, equipping, operating and maintaining schools that perform at the level needed to meet the
requirements of the Standards of Quality and the Standards of Learning, and

WHEREAS, none of the $544.8 million FY2011 budget surplus has been proposed to be allocated
to K-12 public education.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Virginia School Boards
Association respectfully requests the Governor to allocate a fair share of the $544.8 million FY2011 budget
surplus to K-12 public education, to begin to restore funds cut from K-12 public education in Fiscal Years
20089, 2010, and 2011.

James Kay Jessee, Chairman (Signature) Lowell 5. Campbell, Vice Chairman (Signature)

Gloria E. “Beth” Blair, Board Member (Signature) Kathy J. McClelland, Board Member {Signature)

Joe D. Meade, Board Member (Signature) Dennis C. Templeton, Board Member (Signature)
ATTEST: John I. Ferguson, Division Superintendent (Signature)

Date: 10/4/11

BUILDING SERVICES — ROBERT SALLEE, DIRECTOR OF BUILDING SERVICES: Robert Sallee,
Director of Building Services, presented a Work Schedule Update for building services. He also answered
Board member questions in regard to temperature at the Gate City Middle School, boiler at Dungannon
Intermediate School, bleachers at Gate City High School stadium and bleachers and lighting at the Gate
City Middle School. He presented Electric Usage Charts for Gate City Middle School, Rye Cove
Intermediate School and the Weber City Elementary Tennis Court, which showed a cost savings when
comparing 2010 and 2011. He also provided a detailed report of the current monitoring system {Johnson
Controls) being used in the schools. He explained that work is being done at all schools with Gate City
Middle School, Rye Cove intermediate School and the Weber City Tennis Courts being the targeted areas.
He explained that Kathy Cox, Johnson Controls Representative, is providing assistance to Scott County and
other schools divisions including looking for grants. He further explained that the building services
employees have been doing preventative maintenance at the schools.

REPORT ON NAME OF ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM IN REGARD TO RECENT ARTICLE IN
KINGSPORT TIMES NEWS: Superintendent Ferguson reported that a recent article in a newspaper
referenced a name change for Scott County’s Alternative Education Program. He reported that the
current name of the program is the Renaissance Program and explained that it is a regional program that
includes Lee County and the name has not been changed. He reported that the name change (AIMS:
Alternative Methods for Students) was only a suggestion and explained that no board action was done to
change the name of the program.

CLOSED MEETING: Mrs. McClelland made a motion to enter into a closed meeting at 6:55 p.m.
to discuss central office staff, bus drivers and coaches as provided in Section 2.2-3711A (1) of the Code of
Virginia, as amended; motion was seconded by Mr. Tempieton, all members voting aye.

RETURN FROM CLOSED MEETING: All members returned from closed meeting at 8:07 p.m. and
on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Templeton, the Board returned to regular session and
Mrs. McClelland cited the following certification of the closed meeting:

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING
WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to an
affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of information Act; and





WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires certification by this Scott County School
Board that such meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board hereby certifies that, to the best
of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution
applies and {ii) only such public matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting
were heard, discussed or considered by the Scott County School Board in the closed meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Ayes: Beth Blair, Lowell Campbell, Kay Jessee, Kathy McClelland, Joe Meade, Dennis Templeton
Nays: None

ABSENT DURING VOTE: None ABSENT DURING MEETING: None

APPROVAL OF QVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUEST: On the recommendation of Jason Smith,
Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schoois, and on a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Meade, all
members voting aye, the Board approved the overnight field trip request from the Rye Cove Band
students (number of persons 32, 1 student, 5 chaperones) to attend the National Music Showcase Festival
Competition in Atlanta, GA, on April 26-29, 2012.

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT - JOHN I. FERGUSON, SUPERINTENDENT: On a
motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board accepted the
employment contract of John I. Ferguson, Superintendent, as presented.

RESIGNATION: On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a
motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mrs. Biair, all members voting aye, the Board accepted the
resignation request of Shannon Boy from the position of Gate City High School Girls Junior Varsity
Basketball Coach, effective September 19, 2011.

LEAVE-OF-ABSENCE: On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a
motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
leave-of-absence request of Wayne Templeton, maintenance employee, effective October 3-31, 2011.

EMPLOYMENT: On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a
motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
employment of Jason Cox, Rye Cove High School Resource Officer, effective September 15, 2011.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Board members thanked the audience for their attendance at the
meeting and interest in the school system. Chairman lessee also commended Rye Cove Intermediate
School Staff and expressed appreciation for the job they do and how they care about education and the
students in Scott County.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to be discussed, Mr. Campbell made a motion
to adjourn at 8:11 p.m., motion was seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye.

James Kay Jessee, Chairman Loretta Q. Page, Clerk






Cafeteria Expenditures

School Board Meeting: November 2011

Flav-O-Rich $20,991.94
Food City $ 1,694.26
Reinhart $93,387.90
Sara Lee Bakery $ 3,504.25
Snyder’s of Hanover Inc. $ 120.05

TOTAL BILLS FOR NOVEMBER: $119,968.40






GRANT EXPENDITURES

OCTOBER 5, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID
A2Z SCHOOL SUPPLY INC. PRESCHOOL SPC. ED GRANT $111.59
BEYOND PLAY VI B GRANT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $57.44
DEBRA STOCK PRESCHOOL SPC. ED GRANT $175.98
DELL VI B GRANT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $119.99
DYNA VOX MAYER-JOHNSON Vi B GRANT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $48.80
ISAAC SHORT PURCHASE SERVICE-21ST CENTURY $344.00
POSITIVE ACTION TGFD GRANT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $3,113.00
SENSORY EDGE VI B GRANT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $369.95

$4,340.75







10/24/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Catherine Sluss

Total Catherine Sluss
Child Plus

Total Child Plus
Discount School Supply

Total Discount Schooi Supply
Donna Blankenship

Total Donna Blankenship
Elizabeth BreeAnn Smith

Total Elizabeth BreeAnn Smith
Family Circle Magazine

Total Family Circle Magazine
Food City

Total Food City
Food City2

Total Food City2
Food City3

Expenditure List

As of November 3, 2011

Memo Amount
Travel o 51.01
51.01
Training 996.00
996.00
Educational Supplies B 300.99
300.99
Travel 28.28
Travel 11.62
Ed Supplies 12.05
Ed Supplies 12.05
Ed Supplies 16.38
Ed Supplies 17.24
97.62
Toll Fees 8.40
Discretionary Center Supplies 53.49
61.89
Magazine Subscription 5.99
5.99
Food D1 111.81
Food & Janitorial Supplies D1 60.94
Food D1 135.14
Ed Supplies D1 . 9.49
Food D1 83.61
Food D2 & D1 127.92
Janitorial Supplies D1 29.25
Food D1 ‘ 107.12
Janitorial Supplies D1 36.77
Food D1 105.97
Food D2 95.74
Food D2 90.62
Food D2 112.58
Food D2 117.35
Food S1 135.41
1,359.72
Food D2 91.94
Janitoriai & Ed Supplies D2 26.47
Food S1 137.49
Food Service Supplies S1 8.77
Janitorial & Food Service Supplie... 13.65
Food S1 189.59
Food S1 151.10
Ed Supplies S1 10.88
Ed Supplies S$1 3.69
Food S2 122.74
Food Service Supplies S$2 6.78
Food S2 174.45
Food Service Supplies S2 22.84
960.39
Food S2 113.66
Food S2 112.74
Food Dun 93.91

Page 1





10/24/11

Total Food City3
Food City4

Total Food City4
Food City5

Total Food City5
Food City6

Total Food City6
Frontier Health, Inc.

Total Frontier Health, Inc.
Helen N. Henderson

Total Helen N. Henderson
HighScope

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List
As of November 3, 2011

Memo Amount
Janitorial Supplies Dun 11.99
Food Dun 100.79
Food Dun 141.44
Food Service Supplies Dun 20.72
Food Dun 91.69
Food N 133.52
Food N 142.66
Janitorial Supplies N 438
Food N 125.04
Food Service Supplies N 19.52
Food N 131.99
1,244.05
Janitorial Supplies N 19.37
Janitorial Supplies $3 1.99
Food S3 107.96
Food S3 84.48
food S3 192.12
Food Service Supplies S3 10.36
Food S3 88.96
Supplies S3 34.14
Food S3 & 4 13.35
Food S4 1156.75
Food Z4 113.47
Food S4 178.60
Food Service Supplies S4 14.35
Food S4 90.46
1,065.36
Supplies WC 22.97
Food WC 60.71
Supplies WC 33.96
Food WC 106.27
Supplies WC 19.85
Food WC 92.97
Food WC 23.84
Supplies WC 18.98
Food WC 112.82
Medical Supplies HSO 184.95
Food HSO - Lunch Field Trip 209.89
Food HSO - Lunch Field Trip 254 97
Food HSO 19.50
Food HSO 71.45
1,233.13
Food HSO 4.98
Food Service Supplies HSO 30.32
Ed Supplies HSO 5.99
Food HSO 26.00
Food HSO 26.65
Supplies HSO 147.77
Food HSO Heritage Day Field Trip 38.63
280.34
Professional Services 547.50
547 .50
Reimb. Fitness Membership Oct. 15.00
15.00
Ed Supplies 2,672.85

Page 2





10/24/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Total HighScope’
Hungate Business Services, Inc.

Total Hungate Business Services, Inc.

Janice Casados

Total Janice Casados
Kara Grizzel

Total Kara Grizzel
Katherine Wilcox

Total Katherine Wilcox
Lori Edwards

Total Lori Edwards
Mark's Hardware

Total Mark's Hardware
National Geographic Little Kids

Total National Geographic Little Kids
National Geographic Society

Totai National Geographic Society
Oriental Trading Company, Inc.

Total Oriental Trading Company, Inc.
Penny Henderson

Total Penny Henderson
Prevent Blindness Virginia

Total Prevent Blindness Virginia
Punkin' Patch Farm

Total Punkin' Patch Farm
Quill Corporation

Total Quilt Corporation

Ranger Rick - National Wildlife Federatio

Expenditure List

As of November 3, 2011

Memo Amount
2,672.85
Maintenance ’ 95.09
95.00
Travel i 3.54
3.54
Discretionary Center Supplies 26.10
26.10
Lunch & Registration 10.00
10.00
Travel 73.23
73.23
Maintenance 11.38
Ed Supplies 13.98
Ed Supplies 3.14
Maintenance 1.98
30.48
Subscription 17.95
17.95
Membership & Subscription 15.00
15.00
Ed Supplies v 313580
313.50
Cleaning Head Start Office Oct. 12 30.00
Cleaning Head Start Office Sept. ... 30.00
Cleaning Head Start Office Oct. 5 30.00
Cleaning Head Start Office Sept 21 30.00
120.00
Heaith Services 316.00
316.00
Field Trip Oct 4 & 6 1,437.00
1,437.00
Ed Supplies 572
Ed Supplies 17.04
Ed Supplies 293.25
Ed Supplies 385.10
701.11
Subscription 19.95
19.85

Total Ranger Rick - National Wildlife Federatio

Ratliff Exterminating

Page 3





10/24/111

"Scott Cou

nty Public School Head Start
Expenditure List

As of November 3, 2011

Total Ratliff Exterminating
Scholastic, Inc.

Total Scholastic, Inc.
Scott County Head Start Petty Cash

Total Scott County Head Start Petty Cash
Scott County Schools

Total Scott County Schoois
Scott County Virginia Star

Total Scott County Virginia Star
Simplex Grinnell

Total Simplex Grinneli
Stateline Graphics

Total Stateline Graphics
The Pin Man

Total The Pin Man
Theresa Newton (Travel/Etc.)

Total Theresa Newton (Travel/Etc.)
Tim’'s Maintenance

Total Tim's Maintenance
Tri-City Business Machines

Total Tri-City Business Machines
Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper

Total Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper
TTAS

Memo Amount
Exterminating Services Shoe & WC 60.00
60.00
Subscriptions: Parent & Child Ma... 154.720
154.20
Postage 5.55
Postage 12.55
Postage 7 47.95
66.05
Meals Sept 2011 Duff 1 918.55
Meals Sept 2011 Duff 2 941.55
Meals Sept 2011 Dung 819.75
Meals Sept 2011 Nick 963.75
Meals Sept 2011 Shoe 2 913.30
Meals Sept 2011 Shoe 3 861.25
Meals Sept 2011 Shoe 4 902.90
Meals Sept 2011 Shoe 1 906.40
Meals Sept 2011 WC 745.50
7,973.95
Subscription 30.0_0
30.00
Maintenance 2.00
Maintenance 59.75
Maintenance 8.00
69.75
Office Supplies 414.00
Office Supplies 319.00
Office Supplies 32.00
765.00
Office Supplies 217.80
217.80
Registration for Training 10.00
10.00
Maintenance 704.24
704.24
Copier 65.70
Copier 65.00
Copier 65.00
Copier 65.00
Copier 65.00
325.70
Supplies 498.24
Supplies 184.80
Supplies 477.37
1,160.41

Page 4





10/24/11

Total TTAS
Varsity Trophies

Total Varsity Trophies

TOTAL

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List
As of November 3, 2011

Memo Amount
Training & Technical Assistance 419.60
419.60
Plaques 76.00
76.00
26,103.40

Page 5






Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List As Per Resolution

As of October 11, 2011
Memo Amount
American Electric Power Company
Electric Service 86.19
Electric Service 169.92
Electric Service 74.65
Electric Service 104.90
Electric Service 306.21
Total American Electric Power Company 741.87
Bank of America-Platinum Plus
Platinum Plus Business Card 5,776.62
Total Bank of America-Platinum Plus 5,776.62
CenturyLink
Phone Service 290.16
. Total CenturyLink 290.16
Don's Johns Portable Toilets
Portable Toilet - Heritage Days 225.00
Total Don's Johns Portable Toilets 225.00
Dungannon Water & Sewer
Water & Sewer 57.00
Total Dungannon Water & Sewer 57.00
Gate City Water Department
Water & Sewer 14220
Total Gate City Water Department 142.20
GreatAmerica Leasing Corp.
’ Copier 338.55
Total GreatAmerica Leasing Corp. 338.55
Mountain Empire Community College
Books Teacher Recettification: C... 654.00
Tuition Teacher Recertification: .. 1,464.00
Total Mountain Empire Community College 2,118.00
Powell Valley Electric Cooperative
Electric Service 284.83
Total Powell Valley Electric Cooperative 284.83
Scott County Public Service Authority
Water & Sewer 100.90
Total Scott County Public Service Authority 100.90
Scott County Telephone Co-Op.
Phone Service 565.83
Total Scott County Telephone Co-Op. 565.83
Tri-City Business Machines
Copier Toner 80.00
Total Tri-City Business Machines 80.00
VA Dept of Social Services-Child Prot
Background Check: Jennifer Lyn... 7.00
Background Check: Mistie Lou F... 7.00
Background Check: Aprif Lynn ... 7.00
Background Check: Gergana Mi... 7.00
Total VA Dept of Social Services-Child Prot 28.00
Verizon Wireless
Telephone Service 225.45
Tota! Verizon Wireless 225.45
Virginia State Police
Criminal History Check: April Lyn... 15.00
Criminal History Check: Gergana... 15.00
Criminal History Check: Jennifer ... 15.00

Page 1





Scott County Public School Head Start

1011111 Expenditure List As Per Resolution
As of October 11, 2011
Memo Amount
Criminal History Check: Mistie L... L 15£9
Total Virginia State Police ) 60.00
TOTAL

11,034.41

Page 2






Scott County Public School Head Start

10120111 Expenditure List As Per Resolution
As of October 20, 2011

Memo Amount

American Electric Power Company

Electric Service 78.35
Total American Electric Power Company 78.35
AT&T

Telephone Service 87.84
Total AT&T 87.84
Lowe's

Maintenance & Janitorial 79.98
Total Lowe's 79.98
VA Dept of Social Services-Child Prot

Background Check: Brenda Osb... 7.00

Background Check: Michelle An... 7.00
Total VA Dept of Social Services-Child Prot 14.00
Virginia State Police

Criminal History: Brenda Osborn. .. 15.00

Criminal History: Michelle Ann Hi... 15.00
Total Virginia State Police 30.00

TOTAL 290.17

Page 1






SCOTT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL HEAD START EXPENDITURES LIST 10/21/2011

Virginia Employment Commission

07/29/2011 EFT 2100 - Payroll Liabilities
08/31/2011 EFT 2100 - Payroll Liabilities
09/30/2011 EFT 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

TOTAL EFT PAYMENT 10/21/2011

13.16
88.88
87.58
161.61






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
NOVEMBER 1, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID
ACHIEVEMENT PRODUCTS ELEM. SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL $41.74
ADDINGTON OILCOMPANY BUS GARAGE $22,459.68
AIRGAS MID-AMERICA MAINTENANCE $46.57
AMBER GOODE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $93.43
AMBER GOODE MEMBERSHIP DUES $135.00
AMERIGAS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $547.67
ANDREA LAWSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $25.25
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE $31.10
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE $93.33
AUSTIN PATRICK SECONDARY PURCHASED SERVICE $344.00
BAI MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE SOFTWARE SUPPORT MAINTENANCE $931.25
BAKER DISTRIBUTING CO. MAINTENANCE $121.85
BILL VERMILLION. REIMBURSEMENT FOR CONFERENCE $25.00
BLACKBOARD CONNECT, INC. TECH SOFTWARE MAINT. $1,700.05
BRENDA SHINN REIMBURSEMENT FOR CONFERENCE $25.00
BROADWATER TRADING CO. MAINTENANCE $3.50
BUDGETEXT ELEMENTARY TEXTBOOKS $247.50
BUDGETEXT ELEMENTARY TEXTBOOKS $297.00
BUDGETEXT SECONDARY TEXTBOOKS $910.00
BUILDING SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY, INC. MAINTENANCE $394.40
C.C. DICKSON co. MAINTENANCE $23.00
C.C. DICKSON co. MAINTENANCE $1,798.09
CALLOWAY HOUSE, INC. ELEM. SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL $85.92
CDW GOVERNMENT INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES/ELEM $200.00
CDW GOVERNMENT DIS REMEDIAL/INSTRUCTIONAL $872.00
CLIFFORD DEAN MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $100.00
COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $15.88
COASTAL SUPPLY CO,, INC. MAINTENANCE $76.32
COASTAL SUPPLY CO.,, INC. MAINTENANCE $119.07
COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $313.28
DOLVBOILER SAFETY INSPECTION $20.00
DOLIBOILER SAFETY MAINTENANCE $20.00
JYNAMARK SECURITY, INC. MAINTENANCE CONTRACT SERVICE $20.00
LEVATING EQUIPMENT INSPECTION SERVICE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $250.00
LK NECK SALES AND LUBRICANTS BUS GARAGE $8,597.00
INVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. MAINTENANCE $315.00
INVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. MAINTENANCE $315.00
ENCO SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $38.75
OLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SECONDARY TEXTBOOKS $64.75
OLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SECONDARY TEXTBOOKS $1,200.00
RAZIER & MANN FUEL OIL CO,, INC. BUS GARAGE $21,068.28






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
NOVEMBER 1, 2011

FRAZIER & MANN FUEL OIL CO.,, INC. BUS GARAGE $21,085.98
GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO.,, INC BUS GARAGE $660.83
HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE $58.50
HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE $73.76
HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE $116.32
HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE $122.50
HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE $212.69
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS ELEM. SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL $407.05
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS ELEM. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES $3,935.46
HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $121.51
HOBART ROSE EQUIPMENT CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $161.55
HOBART/ROSE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $204.05
HOLSTON GLASS COMPANY, INC. MAINTENANCE $35.47
HOLSTON MEDICAL GROUP BUS GARAGE $54.00
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE MAINTENANCE $7.47
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE MAINTENANCE $27.94
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE MAINTENANCE $27.94
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINTENANCE $14.08
JAMIE DAVIS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $247.45
JEFFREY SPICER GRANT WORK $600.00
JENNIFER WALLACE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $71.21
JEREMY FRANCIS SECONDARY TUITION ASSISTANCE $2,700.00
JEREMY HOUSERIGHT ELEM. TUITION ASSISTANCE $130.00
JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. MAINTENANCE $273.00
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $17.15
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $38.77
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $75.00
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $79.99
WJUDY FLANARY HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION $760.00
JUDY SANDERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $120.19
JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $77.27
KAYLA TEMPLETON REIMBURSEMENT $32.50
KELLIE JOHNSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $52.02
C(ENNETH LANE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $64.64
(INGSPORT ARMATURE & ELECTRIC CO. MAINTENANCE $494.04
(RISTEN CARTER REIMBURSEMENT $26.60
AKESHORE ELEM. SPECIAL ED. INSTRUCT. MATERIALS $237.54
ORI BUSH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $32.83
OUISE DORTON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $18.18
OWE'S TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $15.08
OWE'S MAINTENANCE $594.53
TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $2.99

ARK'S HARDWARE






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
NOVEMBER 1, 2011

MARK'S HARDWARE TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $3.69
MARK'S HARDWARE TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $4.69
MARK'S HARDWARE TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $14.71
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $29.95
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $40.23
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $56.81
MARK'S HARDWARE BUS GARAGE $58.45
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $273.50
MARVAIR MAINTENANCE $102.40
MARY BETH KEITH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $268.66
MICHELLE SMITH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $85.85
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $3.99
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $9.39
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $22.08
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $23.21
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $23.88
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $26.05
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $46.67
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $57.04
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $124.44
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $1,316.39
MONA CARTER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $29.29
MOUNTAIN EMPIRE COMMUNITY COLLEGE MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $360.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING SPEC. ED PURCHASED SERVICE $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING V1 B PURCHASED SERVICE $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING VI B PURCHASED SERVICE $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $165.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $220.00
NORWECO MAINTENANCE $357.31
OFFICE DEPOT SBO SUPPLIES $22.49
JFFICE DEPOT ELEM. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES $39.40
JFFICE DEPOT BUS GARAGE $63.73
JFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES $227.79
YREILLY AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $202.39
AM MCMURRAY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $39.90
AM MCMURRAY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $49.49
AM MCMURRAY REIMBURSEMENT $191.23
S MALL GOV TECH SOFTWARE MAINT., $2,458.99
TNEY BOWES POSTAGE METER FOR SBO $106.83
\TLIFF EXTERMINATING, LLC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT SERVICE $486.67






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES

NOVEMBER 1, 2011

REAGAN MULLINS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $55.55
REXEL WHOLESALE TECHNOLOGY $10.55
REXEL WHOLESALE MAINTENANCE $169.21
REXEL WHOLESALE MAINTENANCE $400.00
REXEL WHOLESALE MAINTENANCE $472.16
RHS PARTS MAINTENNACE $94.59
RICOH AMERICAS CORP COPIER AGREEMENT-ALT ED. $69.49
ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING BUS GARAGE $276.00
ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING BUS GARAGE $1,196.00
ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING BUS GARAGE $3,200.00
ROYAL OIL COMPANY BUS GARAGE $590.40
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES SELF FUNDED INSURACE MONTHY EMPLOYERS PAYMENT $28,242.00
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECH CENTER ELEM. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES $17.25
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECH CENTER EQUIPMENT/PURCHASED SERVICE $7,685.15
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER BUS GARAGE $13.24
SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. BUS GARAGE $10.78
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND FEES $10.00
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND FRAMES $24.62
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT $30.00
SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR ADVERTISING FEES $34.38
SHERRY LELL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $81.56
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ELE. SPEC. ED INSTRUC. SUPPLIES $396.33
SHOPSCISSORS.COM SECONDARY SPEC. ED. INSTRUCT. MATERIALS $19.95
SIMPLEX GRINNELL BUS GARAGE $497.00
SONNY MERRYMAN, INC, BUS GARAGE $1,150.00
SONNY MERRYMAN, INC. BUS GARAGE $1,184.04
SONNY MERRYMAN, INC. BUS GARAGE $3,100.00
STOWERS CAT TRI CITIES BUS GARAGE $232.42
STOWERS MACHINERY CORP. BUS GARAGE $285.11
STRATEGIC/SCRUGGS DIVISION MAINTENANCE $1,816.00
;UMMERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY CO. MAINTENANCE $324.00
SUZY BURKE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $126.76
TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $150.49
FEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE SECONDARY SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL $30.00
FEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE SECONDARY TEXTBOOKS $1,560.00
'HERMOCOPY MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $29.49
'HYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORPORATION MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $1,376.94
1GER DIRECT TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $34.52
1GER DIRECT TECH. MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $63.58
RI-STATE COMPLETE CHEM. & PAPER BUS GARAGE $167.68
RI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL & PAPER, INC. CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $131.86
RUCKPRO-KINGSPORT BUS GARAGE $1,281.52






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
NOVEMBER 1, 2011

TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE SBO SUPPLIES $115.00
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES $231.85
UNITED ELEVATOR SERVICE MAINTENANCE $11,400.00
UNITED RENTALS MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $1,657.92
UNITED RENTALS MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $1,657.92
VALLEY PROTEINS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $235.00
VALLEY PROTEINS, INC. MAINTENANCE CONTRACT SERVICE $235.00
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $359.70
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $10.60
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $25.58
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $178.10
VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINTING FEES $777.00
WILLIAM STURGILL LEGAL PROFESSIONALSERVICES $1,200.00
XEROX CORPORATION COPIER CONTRACT $199.63
XEROX CORPORATION COPIER CONTRACT $672.38
XEROX CORPORATION COPIER CONTRACT $1,106.07

$182,588.70







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID

APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $335.49
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $6,983.19
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $35,488.95
BRISTOL. VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $6,032.66
CASKIE GRAPHICS, INC. CONTINUQUS LETTERHEAD-SCHOOLS $229.47
DUNGANNCN WATER & SEWER WATER/SEWER SERVICE $249.00
GATE CITY WATER DEPARTMENT WATER SERVICE $4,147.80
GENERAL SHALE BRICK MAINTENANCE $249.50
MOUNTAINET PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $5,165.53
SUMMERS TAYLOR SPORTS COMPLEX $76,666.82
SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS ELEM. SPECIAL ED. INSTRUCT. MATERIALS $232.77
TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL & PAPER MAINTENANCE $230.32

$136,011.50






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION

OCTOBER 5, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $2,280.42
BANK OF AMERICA CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES $1,872.75
CDW-G WCE-REMEDIAL INSTRUCTIONAL $2,308.00
NICKELSVILLE WATER DEPARTMENT WATER CHARGES $312.25
POWELL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,226.39
SCOTT COUNTY PSA WATER CHARGES $4,072.42
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $61.04
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $89.07
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $114.71
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $137.58
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $144.44
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $432.16
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $4,272.72
VALLEY PROTEINS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $470.00
VSBA REGISTRATION $100.00
$21,893.95






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION

OCTOBER 19, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID

APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $54.69
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $696.32
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $3,590.91
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $3,608.36
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $4,227.90
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $4,813.97
EXXONMOBIL CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES $62.99
MCCOLLUM BOTTLED WATER LLC MONTHLY CONTRACT FEE $45.11
SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $438.52
VALLEY PROTEINS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $235.00
VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE CHARGES $945.46

$18,719.23






